

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Yablonski, Stephen L <syablonski@mitre.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Nancy Hey
Subject: RE: 0777-EX-ST-2017 Application, Reference Number: 37360

Behnam,

I spoke with a couple of people here. The attachments are not required to be confidential, so this could be changed. Are you able to do that on your end or should I do it on mine?

Thanks,
-Stephen

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Yablonski, Stephen L <syablonski@mitre.org>
Cc: Nancy Hey <Nancy.Hey@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: 0777-EX-ST-2017 Application, Reference Number: 37360

Stephen,

I'll go ahead and amend the start date to July 19th. Meanwhile, it appears you would like to keep the attachments confidential, then please submit a confidentiality request letter in accordance with the FCC CFR 47 rule 0.459(b). There is a list of nine items in which you would need to answer in Q and A format. When this is completed, you can send it directly to me or attach it to the STA.

Regards,

Ben Ghaffari
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission



From: Yablonski, Stephen L [mailto:syablonski@mitre.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
Cc: Nancy Hey <Nancy.Hey@fcc.gov>
Subject: 0777-EX-ST-2017 Application, Reference Number: 37360

Behnam,

Sorry for the late reply. I just realized that I mistakenly input the wrong email into the application. It should be syablonski@mitre.org. How would I correct this in the system

To address your points, I have submitted the payment on 6/13 for \$140. The dates can be modified to a start date of July 19th (July 24th is the latest this can be due to the scheduled event with USNORTHCOM, National Guard, NC3 and TACP-M program offices.) Given the slip in schedule. I'd also like to extend the end date. What would be the longest duration I could use?

I've also been told I need to modify one of my frequency bands replacing 6400-8250 with 6575-8250.

Best Regards,

Stephen L. Yablonski

Communications Engineer, Sr.

Aerial Communications (J45B)

781-271-2169

syablonski@mitre.org

The MITRE logo is displayed in a bold, blue, sans-serif font.